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MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 27, 2024
TO: State Clearinghouse and Planning Unit,
via email to state.clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov
FROM: Mario Sandoval, Project Analyst Il ?ﬂ?/‘;g
RE: Ramirez Canyon Coastal Vista and Trailhead, SCH # 2024020896

The Mountains Recreation and Conservation Authority (MRCA) requests that the State
Clearinghouse remove the posting of this CEQA filing, Notice of Exemption for the Ramirez
Canyon Coastal Vista and Trailhead (SCH Number 2024020896) effective today March 27,
2024.

The MRCA was contacted by counsel opposing the proposed project under the Notice of
Exemption and requested that MRCA, as the Lead Agency, withdraw the Notice. Therefore,
MRCA is not requesting any changes or corrections to the published posting, but we request
that the Notice of Exemption is withdrawn effective today.

A local public agency exercising joint powers of the Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy, the Conejo Recreation & Park District,
and the Rancho Simi Recreation & Park District pursuant to Section 6500 et seq. of the Government Code.



